From: Alexander Berry-Santoro

To: r5Shearingclerk

Cc: Paul Jenkins; Wells, Nora (she/her/hers); Saldivar, Christina (she/they)

Subject: Re: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for MIG East, LLC, d/b/a MIG Construction
(Detroit, Michigan); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0011

Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:26:48 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Pj please confirm too though.

Alexander J. Berry-Santoro, Esq., Managing Atty.

*Please note our new address

MAXWELL DUNN LAW

2937 E. Grand Blvd., Ste. 308

Detroit, MI 48202

(248) 246-1166

(248) 565-2480 (fax)

alexberrysantoro@maxwelldunnlaw.com

www.maxwelldunnlaw.com

WMU Cooley Alumni Association

SBM Attorney (EDMI, WDMI and NDOH)

Delta Theta Phi Law Fraternity, Alumni

American Bankruptcy Institute (2017-Present)

National Association of Consumer Bankruptcy Attorneys (2016-Present)
Consumer Bankruptcy Association (Detroit, Michigan)(2018-Present)
Consumer Bankruptcy Association Board of Directors (Detroit, Michigan) (2022-Present)
NACBA Law Journal, Editorial Board (2023-Present)

Super lawyers (2023-Present)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is
intended for the addressee(s) only. Access to this E-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If
you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this E-mail or any action
taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an
addressee, please inform the sender immediately.

On Mon, May 20, 2024, 3:11 PM r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk(@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Paul Jenkins,

Please confirm receipt of the email and attachments I sent to you on May 17, 2024, at 9:14
a.m. CDT.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Phone 312-886-9868

From: rShearingclerk

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Pjenkins@migconstruction.com; aberrysantoro@maxwelldunnlaw.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Wells, Nora (she/her/hers) <Wells.Nora a.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Saldivar, Christina
(she/they) <saldivar.christina@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris,
Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <RSLECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn

<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for MIG East, LLC, d/b/a
MIG Construction (Detroit, Michigan); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0011

Dear Paul Jenkins,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2024-0011,
was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a
cover letter, Certificate of Service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati
Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange
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Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane(@epa.gov
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